@he Circuit Court
for the Third Judicial Circuit of Michigan
701 Qity-County Building

JAMEsS J. RASHID Betroit, Michigan 48226 AREA CODE 313
TELEPHONE 224-7003

DOCKET DIRECTIVE 1996-2

CHIEF JUDGE

REMOVAL OF JUDGE CYNTHIA D. STEPHENS FROM THE BLIND
DRAW IN PPO CASES ONLY FROM JULY 15 THROUGH

SEPTEMBER 13, 1996

SUBJECT:

Effective Date: July 15, 1996

For the period July 15, 1996 through and including September 13, 1996, Judge
Cynthia D. Stephens shall be removed from the blind draw for the following case types
only: DH, DV and PH (PPO cases). However, such cases will be assigned to Judge
Stephens if assignment to her is appropriate under MCR 8.111(D) (prior actions arising

out of the same transaction or occurrence).

The County Clerk is directed to take the necessary steps to implement this Docket
Directive.

JWES l&gmo, 'CHIEF\JUDGE



@he Circuit Court
for the Third Judicial Circuit of Michigan
701 @ity-County Building

AREA CODE 313

JAMES J. RASHID Betroit, Michigan 48226
CHIEF JUDGE TELEPHONE 224-7003
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Bench
FROM: Chief Judge James J. Rashid
DATE: July 15, 1996 '
RE: Docket Directive 1996-2

Enclosed is Docket Directive 1996-2 concerning the removal of Judge Stephens from the
blind draw in PPO cases only for the period specified as she will be away from the court.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

tw

enc.
cC: Hon. Teola P. Hunter

K. Kent Batty
Kathy Friedman
Diane Lemanek
Ron Maurer



